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Windy Acres

Clarksville

Private circa 1860

Windy Acres faces west on the east side of Pindell School Road, three
houses south of its intersection with Johns Hopkins Road.

It is a three bay wide, one room deep, two story high, gabled roof
(running north-south) frame house, resting on a stone foundation
with square brick chimneys, with corbeled edges, inset into its
north and south walls and a two bay wide, one room deep, two story
high, intersecting gable roof (running east-west) frame east wing
constructed along the south bay of the building's east wall, with
square, central brick chimney inset into its east wall. A one story
high, shed roofed addition has been made along the south and east
elevations of the building and a two story high, shed roofed addit-
ion takes up the northeast corner of the building, created by the
"L".

Fenestration is vertically aligned and proportionally scaled.
Windows are rectangular and double-hung, holding six-over-six lights.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Windy Acres faces west on the east side of Pindell School Road, three houses south of
its intersection with Johns Hopkins Road.

It is a three bay wide, one roam deep, two story high, gabled roof (running north-south)
frame house, resting on a stone foundation, with square brick chimneys, with corbeled
edges, inset into its north and south walls and a two bay wide, one roam deep, two

stary high, intersecting gable roof (running east-west) frame east wing constructed
along the south bay of the building's east wall, with square central brick chimey
inset into its east wall. What once may have been a one stary high, shed roofed

open porch along this section's east wall has been enclosed and incorporated into the
house.

Fenestration for the house is vertically aligned and proportionally scaled. Windows !
are rectangular and double-hung, holding six-over-six lights throughout the house. s
They are flanked by flat wooden pilasters, surmounted by flat wooden lintels and ;
underlined by projecting wooden sills.

The house features a central entrance and hall with a first and second floor room on either
side of the hall.

Two more additions camplete the heuse. 1) A one story high, shed roofed, one roam
deep addition runs along the south elevation of the house, holding a rectangular
south entrance, covered by a shed roofed portico. 2) A three bay wide, one roam
deep, two story high, shed roofed addition takes up the north-east corner of the
building, created by the "L" plan. This addition features three second floor east
windows, similar to those described.

A breezeway runs between the east side of the house and its two car garage.

Northeast of the building are two large poplar trees. The building is surrounded
on all sides by mature trees and bushes.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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—INVENTION Local History

SPECIFIC DATES Circa 1866 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Windy Acres is significant historically to Howard County and the State of
MaryXand in the area of local history and architecturally, as an example
of mid-nineteenth century domestic frame architecture, constructed in an
"L" plan.

Historically, the house stands on a tract of land called "Snowden's Second
Addition", which was owned by Hamilton Moore, who lived south Windy Acres
in 1866. On 7 February, 1866, he and his wife Eviline, conveyed 100 45
Acres of land to William Moore for $2,400 (25-64).

No house appears on the 1860 Atlas in this location so that sometime after
1860 and before 1866 the building was constructed.

An Equity Case on June 25, 1872 between Mary C. Moore executrix vs. et al
resulted in a Sale of the house to Catharine Wallick for $2,500 on December
29, 1874. Another deed of May 19, 1876 (36-400) also conveys the deed from
Mary C. Moore of Washington, D. C. to Catherine Wallick. The name Winfield
S. Wallick appears on the 1878 Hopkins Atlas. See Attachment 3.

Architecturally, the building is representative of Howard County's mid-
nineteenth century domestic frame architecture, constructed in an "L" plan
with later additions well integrated into the building.

Designated one of Howard County's Historic Houses by the Howard County

Bicentennial Commission, it has been issued an Historic House Plaque and
stands as one of Howard County's fine mid-nineteenth century landmarks.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ElIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 3.5 acres
Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map 41
VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
Please see Howard County Land Records, Liber 412  Folio 221

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE Maryland COUNTY Howard

STATE COUNTY

[E1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Cleora Barnes Thompson, Archivist

ORGANIZATION DATE
Office of Planning & Zoning-Comprehensive Planning Section

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
3450 Court House Drive

CITY OR TOWN STATE

E1Ticott City Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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U.S. Geological Survey Map
Clarksville, Maryland
Quadrangle
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